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Our Ref: 33407571 

Bramley infrastructure 

Dear Councillor Bell 

I am writing further to your email of 12 November, in relation to your concerns with the capacity of our 
sewers and the plans for new developments in the area. I have spoken with my operational colleagues 
and I welcome the opportunity to update you on this matter. 

I would like to begin by reassuring you we take these concerns very seriously and recognise the 
reasoning behind your email. Following Mark Matthews’ initiation of a model for Bramley and Sherfield on 
Loddon in December 2017, we have continued amending this over the past two years. 

It is important to note, creating models for infrastructure can take several years, due to the design and 
amendment of the plans. I am sorry for any confusion caused by our previous responses; I can 
understand why you were given the impression the final model had been completed. As advised in Alice’s 
email of 14 June, the model results proved inconclusive, so further tests and investigations needed to be 
carried out. These are currently in progress but will need to be analysed before we can provide you with 
the results, however we will get these to you at the earliest opportunity.  

This being said, I understand your concerns about the current network being insufficient to cope with all 
applications in Bramley and Sherfield on Loddon, given the number of planned new developments in the 
catchment. Whilst I am aware there is no five-year land availability plan, we have requested all 
development applications include conditions making sure they have considered the existing capacity. I 
would like to assure you, we will continue to do so while our modelling is being finalised, and until such 
time as it has been determined what upgrades to improve our sewer network may be required.  

It may be worth noting, regardless of any major work on our sewer pipework, we are unable to guarantee 
flooding will not occur, as there are factors outside of our control. For example, even if we increase 
capacity, there will remain some level of risk of hydraulic flooding during excessive rain fall, or 
inappropriate materials entering our network, such as wet wipes, fats, oils or greases which can causes 
blockages.  

Our modelling and analysis is expected to continue into the New Year, however I will closely monitor our 
progress with this matter and update you further on, or before, 14 January. In the meantime, if you need 
to speak with me, please call me on 0800 009 3965, and I will be happy to help. I am available from 8am 
until 5pm, Monday to Friday. 



Yours sincerely 

Shane Lorriman 

Senior Case Manager – Executive Office 

Visit us online www.thameswater.co.uk , follow us on twitter www.twitter.com/thameswater or 
find us on www.facebook.com/thameswater. We’re happy to help you 24/7.  

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited 
(company number 2366661) are companies registered in England and Wales, both are registered 
at Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is confidential and 
is intended only for the use of the person it was sent to. Any views or opinions in this email are 
those of the author and don’t necessarily represent those of Thames Water Limited or its 
subsidiaries. If you aren’t the intended recipient of this email, please don’t copy, use, forward or 
disclose its contents to any other person – please destroy and delete the message and any 
attachments from your system.  

 






























